

16 Jul, 2014 NYSWYSA BOD Meeting Minutes

Present	Position	Name	Present	Р	osition	Name
Y	President	Rich Wagner	Y	Twin T	iers Comm.	Nikki Dye
Y	1 st VP	Curt Regruit	Y		Data Base Mgr.	Tim Mellander
Y	2 nd VP	Mark Cornfield	Y		tion Director	Chris Pacilio
Y	Secretary	Hugh Goodridge				
Y	Treasurer	Susan Gurak	Y	Execut	ive Director	Amy Gush
Y	Rochester Comm.	Roger Best	Y		cal Director	Dean Foti
Y	Binghamton Comm.	Kevin Arnold	Y		nnical Director	Scot Craig
Y	Buffalo Comm.	Dave Stephan	N		er Coordinator	Scott Boniface
Ν	Southern Tier Comm.	Kim Mehta			SYRA	William Campbel
Y	Syracuse Comm.	Peter Lautensack	Y		Guest	Chris Hershey
	Executive Cmte			•	Quorum = 7	•
GENDA					Responsibility	Status
ROLL CA	LL : The meeting was called	to order at 9:11 pm			Goodridge	
	& BUSINESS DISCUSSION				Responsibility	Status
APPROVA	AL OF MEETING MINUTES:				Goodridge	
The minut	es for 18 June 2014 Board mee	ting were approved as a	amended.			
	AL REPORT: Net income do nd slowdown in registrations.	Gurak				
	NT'S REPORT: Rich prese				Wagner	
	surplus; Rich has been worl				wagner	
	evel. Primarily focused on 21					
	ch and Curt attended a speci					
	ships at which a new Region					
	This was however overturned					
	d at the USYS AGM to once a					
	the open Region I Deputy Dire					
	the open Region I Deputy Dire	ector.		mateu Chiris		
. VP REI					Regruit	
JSYS AG	PORT: Curt submitted his repo M 26 Jul 14.	ort commenting on his p			Regruit	
JSYS AG	PORT: Curt submitted his repo	ort commenting on his p			Regruit Cornfield	
JSYS AG 2 ND VP RE	PORT: Curt submitted his report M 26 Jul 14. EPORT: Currently processing of	ort commenting on his p one case.	preparations f	or the	Cornfield	
JSYS AG 2 nd VP RE REC. DIR	PORT: Curt submitted his report M 26 Jul 14. EPORT: Currently processing of ECTOR REPORT: Chris/Sco	ort commenting on his p one case. t submitted their repor	preparations f	or the parations for	-	
JSYS AG 2 ND VP RE REC. DIR	PORT: Curt submitted his report M 26 Jul 14. EPORT: Currently processing of ECTOR REPORT: Chris/Sco Rec Festival, completed Coa	ort commenting on his p one case. t submitted their repor ching 101 courses and	preparations f	or the parations for	Cornfield	
JSYS AG 2 ND VP RE REC. DIR pcoming Admiral in	PORT: Curt submitted his report M 26 Jul 14. EPORT: Currently processing of ECTOR REPORT: Chris/Sco Rec Festival, completed Coa a securing equipment for severa	ort commenting on his p one case. t submitted their repor ching 101 courses and l teams.	preparations f t noting prep l assistance	or the parations for	Cornfield Pacilio	
JSYS AG ND VP RE REC. DIR pcoming Admiral in EXECUTI	PORT: Curt submitted his report M 26 Jul 14. EPORT: Currently processing of ECTOR REPORT: Chris/Sco Rec Festival, completed Coa a securing equipment for severa VE DIRECTOR'S REPORT:	ort commenting on his p one case. t submitted their repor ching 101 courses and l teams. Amy submitted her repo	reparations f t noting prep l assistance ort.	or the parations for provided by	Cornfield Pacilio Gush	
JSYS AG ND VP RE REC. DIR upcoming Admiral in EXECUTI FECHNIC	PORT: Curt submitted his report M 26 Jul 14. PORT: Currently processing of ECTOR REPORT: Chris/Sco Rec Festival, completed Coa a securing equipment for severa VE DIRECTOR'S REPORT: Christer Coal CAL DIRECTOR & ODP ADM	ort commenting on his p one case. t submitted their repor ching 101 courses and l teams. Amy submitted her repor MINISTRATOR REPO	t noting prep t noting prep assistance ort. RT: Dean s	or the parations for provided by ubmitted his	Cornfield Pacilio	
JSYS AG ND VP RE REC. DIR Recoming Admiral in EXECUTI TECHNIC eport. OD	PORT: Curt submitted his report M 26 Jul 14. EPORT: Currently processing of ECTOR REPORT: Chris/Sco Rec Festival, completed Coa a securing equipment for severa VE DIRECTOR'S REPORT: CAL DIRECTOR & ODP ADD P cycle has come to a close. T	ort commenting on his p one case. t submitted their repor ching 101 courses and l teams. Amy submitted her repor MINISTRATOR REPO he 99G team became th	t noting prep t noting prep assistance ort. RT: Dean s he first NYSV	or the parations for provided by ubmitted his V ODP team	Cornfield Pacilio Gush	
JSYS AG ND VP RE REC. DIR upcoming Admiral in EXECUTI FECHNIC eport. OD o win a F	PORT: Curt submitted his report M 26 Jul 14. PORT: Currently processing of ECTOR REPORT: Chris/Sco Rec Festival, completed Coa a securing equipment for severa VE DIRECTOR'S REPORT: CAL DIRECTOR & ODP ADM P cycle has come to a close. T Regional Championship. They	ort commenting on his p one case. t submitted their repor ching 101 courses and l teams. Amy submitted her repor MINISTRATOR REPO he 99G team became th will advance to the N	oreparations f t noting prej d assistance ort. ORT: Dean s ne first NYSW (ational Char	or the parations for provided by ubmitted his V ODP team npionship in	Cornfield Pacilio Gush	
JSYS AG ND VP RE REC. DIR upcoming Admiral in EXECUTI FECHNIC eport. OD o win a F Spring 201	PORT: Curt submitted his report M 26 Jul 14. PORT: Currently processing of ECTOR REPORT: Chris/Sco Rec Festival, completed Coa a securing equipment for severa VE DIRECTOR'S REPORT: CAL DIRECTOR & ODP ADI P cycle has come to a close. T Regional Championship. They 15. NYSW was represented by	ort commenting on his p one case. t submitted their repor ching 101 courses and l teams. Amy submitted her repor MINISTRATOR REPO he 99G team became th will advance to the N 151 players at the OD	oreparations f t noting prep d assistance ort. PRT: Dean s he first NYSV fational Char P camps wit	or the parations for provided by ubmitted his V ODP team apionship in h 28 players	Cornfield Pacilio Gush	
JSYS AG ND VP RE REC. DIR npcoming Admiral in EXECUTI FECHNIC eport. OD o win a F Spring 201 being select	PORT: Curt submitted his report M 26 Jul 14. PORT: Currently processing of ECTOR REPORT: Chris/Sco Rec Festival, completed Coa securing equipment for severa VE DIRECTOR'S REPORT: CAL DIRECTOR & ODP ADM P cycle has come to a close. T Regional Championship. They 15. NYSW was represented by cted to their respective Region	ort commenting on his p one case. t submitted their repor ching 101 courses and l teams. Amy submitted her repor MINISTRATOR REPO he 99G team became th will advance to the N 151 players at the OD al Pools. These Pool pl	oreparations f t noting prep d assistance ort. PRT: Dean s he first NYSV fational Char P camps wit	or the parations for provided by ubmitted his V ODP team apionship in h 28 players	Cornfield Pacilio Gush	
JSYS AG ND VP RE REC. DIR npcoming Admiral in EXECUTI FECHNIC eport. OD o win a F Spring 201 being selec nter-regio	PORT: Curt submitted his report M 26 Jul 14. PORT: Currently processing of ECTOR REPORT: Chris/Sco Rec Festival, completed Coa securing equipment for severa VE DIRECTOR'S REPORT: CAL DIRECTOR & ODP ADD P cycle has come to a close. T Regional Championship. They I5. NYSW was represented by cted to their respective Region nal and international tourname	ort commenting on his p one case. t submitted their repor- ching 101 courses and d teams. Amy submitted her repo- MINISTRATOR REPO he 99G team became th will advance to the N · 151 players at the OD al Pools. These Pool pl nts in 2015.	oreparations f t noting prep d assistance ort. RT: Dean s ne first NYSV fational Char P camps with layers will be	or the parations for provided by ubmitted his V ODP team npionship in h 28 players e eligible for	Cornfield Pacilio Gush Foti	
USYS AG ND VP RE REC. DIR upcoming Admiral in EXECUTI FECHNIC report. OD o win a F Spring 201 being select nter-regio DIRECTO	PORT: Curt submitted his report M 26 Jul 14. EPORT: Currently processing of ECTOR REPORT: Chris/Sco Rec Festival, completed Coa securing equipment for severa VE DIRECTOR'S REPORT: CAL DIRECTOR & ODP ADD P cycle has come to a close. T Regional Championship. They 15. NYSW was represented by cted to their respective Region nal and international tourname PR OF REGISTRATION & DA	ort commenting on his p one case. t submitted their repor ching 101 courses and d teams. Amy submitted her repor MINISTRATOR REPO he 99G team became th will advance to the N 151 players at the OD al Pools. These Pool pl nts in 2015. TABASE/WEB SITE	oreparations f t noting prep l assistance ort. RT: Dean s he first NYSW fational Char P camps wit layers will be REPORT: Ti	or the parations for provided by ubmitted his V ODP team npionship in h 28 players e eligible for m submitted	Cornfield Pacilio Gush	
JSYS AG ND VP RE REC. DIR admiral in EXECUTI FECHNIC eport. OD o win a F Spring 201 being select nter-regio DIRECTO his report 1	PORT: Curt submitted his report M 26 Jul 14. EPORT: Currently processing of ECTOR REPORT: Chris/Sco Rec Festival, completed Coa securing equipment for severa VE DIRECTOR'S REPORT: CAL DIRECTOR & ODP ADD P cycle has come to a close. T Regional Championship. They 15. NYSW was represented by cted to their respective Region nal and international tourname PR OF REGISTRATION & DA noting we are approximately 80	ort commenting on his p one case. t submitted their repor ching 101 courses and d teams. Amy submitted her repor MINISTRATOR REPO he 99G team became th will advance to the N 151 players at the OD al Pools. These Pool pl nts in 2015. TABASE/WEB SITE	oreparations f t noting prep l assistance ort. RT: Dean s he first NYSW fational Char P camps wit layers will be REPORT: Ti	or the parations for provided by ubmitted his V ODP team npionship in h 28 players e eligible for m submitted	Cornfield Pacilio Gush Foti	
JSYS AG ND VP RE REC. DIR admiral in EXECUTI FECHNIC eport. OD o win a F Spring 201 being select nter-regio DIRECTO his report 1	PORT: Curt submitted his report M 26 Jul 14. EPORT: Currently processing of ECTOR REPORT: Chris/Sco Rec Festival, completed Coa securing equipment for severa VE DIRECTOR'S REPORT: CAL DIRECTOR & ODP ADD P cycle has come to a close. T Regional Championship. They 15. NYSW was represented by cted to their respective Region nal and international tourname PR OF REGISTRATION & DA	ort commenting on his p one case. t submitted their repor ching 101 courses and d teams. Amy submitted her repor MINISTRATOR REPO he 99G team became th will advance to the N 151 players at the OD al Pools. These Pool pl nts in 2015. TABASE/WEB SITE	oreparations f t noting prep l assistance ort. RT: Dean s he first NYSW fational Char P camps wit layers will be REPORT: Ti	or the parations for provided by ubmitted his V ODP team npionship in h 28 players e eligible for m submitted	Cornfield Pacilio Gush Foti	
USYS AG ND VP RE REC. DIR upcoming Admiral in EXECUTI FECHNIC report. OD o win a F Spring 201 being select nter-regio DIRECTO his report is season is n	PORT: Curt submitted his report M 26 Jul 14. PORT: Currently processing of ECTOR REPORT: Chris/Sco Rec Festival, completed Coa escuring equipment for severa VE DIRECTOR'S REPORT: CAL DIRECTOR & ODP ADD P cycle has come to a close. T Regional Championship. They 15. NYSW was represented by cted to their respective Region nal and international tourname PR OF REGISTRATION & DA noting we are approximately 8 ow open for registration.	ort commenting on his p one case. t submitted their repor ching 101 courses and l teams. Amy submitted her repor MINISTRATOR REPO he 99G team became th will advance to the N 151 players at the OD al Pools. These Pool pl nts in 2015. TABASE/WEB SITE 1 % short of the registratio	oreparations f t noting prep d assistance ort. PRT: Dean s ne first NYSW (ational Char P camps with layers will be REPORT: Ti on targets. 20	or the parations for provided by ubmitted his V ODP team npionship in h 28 players e eligible for m submitted 14-15	Cornfield Pacilio Gush Foti Mellander	
JSYS AG ND VP RE REC. DIR REC. DIR Admiral in EXECUTI FECHNIC eport. OD o win a F Spring 201 being selec nter-regio DIRECTO is report 1 eason is n FOPSocce	PORT: Curt submitted his report M 26 Jul 14. EPORT: Currently processing of ECTOR REPORT: Chris/Sco Rec Festival, completed Coa securing equipment for severa VE DIRECTOR'S REPORT: CAL DIRECTOR & ODP ADD P cycle has come to a close. T Regional Championship. They 15. NYSW was represented by cted to their respective Region nal and international tourname PR OF REGISTRATION & DA noting we are approximately 80	ort commenting on his p one case. t submitted their repor ching 101 courses and l teams. Amy submitted her repor MINISTRATOR REPO he 99G team became th will advance to the N 151 players at the OD al Pools. These Pool pl nts in 2015. TABASE/WEB SITE 1 % short of the registration eneca program. Had a g	oreparations f t noting prep d assistance ort. PRT: Dean s he first NYSV fational Char P camps with layers will be REPORT: Ti on targets. 20 great turn out	or the parations for provided by ubmitted his V ODP team npionship in h 28 players e eligible for m submitted 14-15	Cornfield Pacilio Gush Foti	

		T
LEAGUES:	Mellander	
	Kozak	
Thruway: 25 games remaining to play.		
Expressway: Season progressing well with only 3 matches remaining. Fall registration is		
open until 1 Aug. The season will feature 6 games and a play festival day.		
DISTRICT COMMISSIONERS:	DC	
DISTRICT COMMISSIONERS.	DC	
Duffeles No issues to report		
Buffalo: No issues to report		
Binghamton: NPSL team won their league and advance to the playoffs.		
Rochester: Leagues are winding down. Mary Arder is stepping down as RDYSL		
president		
Southern Tier: No issues to report		
Syracuse: CNYJSA is winding down. Addressing concerns about SDA/Rhino		
participation in US Club soccer league and player recruitment		
Twin Tier: No issues to report		
NEW BUSINESS:	Weener	
NEW BUSINESS:	Wagner	
OTHER BUSINESS.	Wagner	

OTHER BUSINESS:	Wagner	

The Board meeting was adjourned at 10:50 pm.